FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Karen White, Chair
Keith Storton, Vice Chair
Jeff Lee, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2020—10:00 A.M.

In the interest of the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board or staff
will participate in this meeting via teleconference. Members of the public may listen to the
meeting and provide public comment via telephone by calling 1(833)611-0393. Members
of the public may also participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public
comments to the Clerk to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org no later than the meeting
start time of 10:00 A.M. Emailed comments will be received directly by the Clerk and will
be read out loud during the meeting. Public comment is subject to the customary 3-minute
time limit.

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meetings of June 19, 2020
and July 17, 2020.




BOARD MEETING AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 18, 2020
PAGE 2

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of July 1, 2020 through July 31, 2020 and August 1, 2020 through August 31,
2020.

- Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Surplus Property(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution declaring computer equipment as surplus
and authorizing its disposal.

3. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2004 Fire Engine as

Surplus(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution declaring Engine 6694 as surplus property
and direct the Fire Chief to facilitate the sale of the vehicle.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Exempt Employee Compensation for Battalion Chief Overtime

and Incident Response Subject to Reimbursement by Outside Agencies

(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution allowing for additional exempt employee

compensation in specific circumstances.




BOARD MEETING AGENDA — SEPTEMBER 18, 2020
PAGE 3

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Wildland Fire Update / State of the FCFA
b. Update of Third Amendment Work

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT

dedecdededededodededededededededodededededekdokokkokkkkkkokk

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board's office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to

the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the

Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 18, 2020
PAGE 4

Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws. :

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8™ Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services

District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

e e e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e de dede e dede dedededede ek hekek

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at

www fivecitiesfireauthority.org.



MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, JUNE 19, 2020

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to the
Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this meeting via a
teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting by listening. They
could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk to the Board at
tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org. or provide public comment during the meeting by calling 1(833)611-0393.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair White called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Vice Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL.:
FCFA Board: Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee.
FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board

Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Vice Chair Storton moved, Board Member Lee seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)
Action: Approved the minutes of the Special Board Meeting of May 15, 2020 and the Board Meeting of May

15, 2020, with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, June 19, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of May 1, 2020 through May
31, 2020.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

a. Public Hearing: 2020 Weed Abatement Protest Hearing and Issuance of Abatement Order.
Chief Lieberman presented the properties on the list for the weed abatement protest hearing. There
are twenty-one properties out of compliance at this time. No public comment was received regarding
the protest hearing.

Action: Vice Chair Storton moved, Board Member Lee seconded the motion, to close the public
hearing and issue an abatement order to the Fire Chief to have the weeds removed on the properties
reported on the list.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget. Chief Lieberman presented the staff report for the Five
Cities Fire Authority budget. He noted that the budget included the Boards request of an additional
$25,000.00 to retain a PERS actuarial analysis. The funds have been identified and will not impact the
bottom line of the budget. No public comment was received.

Action: Vice Chair Storton moved, Board Member Lee seconded the motion to adopt a Resolution
approving the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget with a roll call vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, June 19, 2020

b. Five Cities Fire Authority Draft Third Amendment to Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement(JPA).
Chief Lieberman presented the staff report regarding the proposed third amendment to the JPA. The
FCFA managers group met to discuss the next steps after Oceano Community Services
District's(OCSD) ballot measure failed. The working group concluded that it’s in the best interest of the
member communities to all stay members of Five Cities Fire Authority. The proposed third amendment
will give OCSD time to move forward with another ballot measure in 2022. It will also allow time for
financial and operational analysis to take place. The third amendment will continue the same funding
level contributions identified in the second amendment. If the ballot measure passes, an identified
funding formula will be implemented on July 1, 2022. If the ballot measure fails, a wind-down period will
result in OCSD no longer being part of the JPA effective June 30, 2023. Discussion ensued between
the Board Members regarding other service options and future contributions. Chief Lieberman also
reminded the Board that there is operational efficiency by combining resources. Combining resources
does save money. Vice Chair Storton agrees that continuing with the current JPA model is more
efficient. Board Member Lee agrees that having the third amendment in place will create stability for all
three communities. Chair White supports the amendment as well. This item will now move to each
member community for approval. No public comment was received.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Station 3 in Oceano is browned out today and tomorrow due to a lack of Reserve Firefighter staffing.
The Captain from the Oceano station is on duty at Station 1.

b. Chief Lieberman reported that the Avila fire proposed a significant threat to the community of Pismo

Beach. The winds were a concern and vegetation was dry. Five Cities Fire Authority brush truck was

part of a second alarm, including the Fire Chief as a Liaison Officer. Available aircraft was a significant

factor in saving homes. The cause of the fire is still under investigation.

Five Cities Fire Authority will celebrate its 10-year anniversary in July.

Fireworks booths will contain COVID-19 safety measures for those working the booths and customers.

e. Administrative staff will transition to working in the office more, however the lobby will still be closed.

a o

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Vice Chair Storton thanked Chief Lieberman for his leadership during the Avila fire and thanked the firefighters

that also responded. Chair White said she was very proud of the job they did.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 4
Friday, June 19, 2020

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 10:54 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for July 17, 2020, at

10:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, JULY 17, 2020

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to the
Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this meeting via a
teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting by listening. They
could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk to the Board at
tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org. or provide public comment during the meeting by calling 1(833)611-0393.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair White called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Vice Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee.

FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board
Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: General Counsel Hale asked for the closed session to be removed from the agenda by a motion. Vice

Chair Storton moved, Board Member Lee seconded, to remove the close session. The motion passed
unanimously to approve the revised Five Cities Fire Authority's Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)
Action: Approved the minutes of the Special Board Meeting of May 29, 2020, with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, July 17, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA:

Chair White asked for public comment. No public comment was received. She then asked if the Board had any
comments. Vice Chair Storton thanked the Frank family for the donation made to Five Cities Fire Authority.
Board Member Lee suggested to place a memorial for Matthew Frank on the off road vehicle. Chief Lieberman
confirmed that there was a plan in place to memorialize the vehicle.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of June 1, 2020 through June

30, 2020.

2. Consideration of Acceptance of Grant Award from the State of California Off Highway Vehicle
Fund, as Managed by the County of San Luis Obispo
Action: Accepted a grant award in the amount of $28,520.00 from the County of San Luis Obispo, and
directed the Fire Chief to approve the Grant Disbursement Agreement, with the County and execute a
purchase order with South Coast Fire Apparatus.

3. Consideration of Acceptance of Donation for UTV Project
Action: Approved a resolution accepting a donation in the amount of $9,000.00 to assist with the
purchase of a grant funded Utility Task Vehicle.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

a. Public Hearing and Consideration of Resolution Confirming Weed Abatement Cost Accounting
Report Consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 14905 and 14906 ET SEQ. Chief
Lieberman presented the staff report to the Board regarding the final process for the yearly weed
abatement program. A list of properties abated, including the cost, was presented to the Board with the
report. The Resolution was approved. Therefore, the information will be submitted to the County to be
assessed on the property owner’s tax bill. Six properties were abated. Chair White asked if anyone
would like to protest their property being on the list. No public comment or protest was received on this
item.

Action: Vice Chair Storton moved and Board Member Lee seconded the motion to approve the Resolution
confirming weed abatement costs.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, July 17, 2020

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
General Counsel Hale will be sending an attorney-client memorandum to the Board regarding the Boyer matter.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Chief Lieberman reported 1800 calls for service year to date in response activity. Down slightly from
last year at this time, possibly due to the COVID-19 stay at home order. It is predicted to be a busy
wildland fire year.

b. All three communities have approved the third amendment to the JPA. Chief Lieberman will set up a
meeting with the managers, along with the finance team to define the work program going forward. Vice
Chair Storton expressed his appreciation for the work being done regarding this matter.

c. San Luis Obispo County is now on the state monitoring list for COVID-19. That triggered additional
business closures.

d. Five Cities Fire Authority is not authorized to give citations, however Chief Lieberman did confiscate
illegal fireworks on July 4t

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

None.
CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 10:22 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for August 21, 2020, at
10:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 18, 2020

Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period July 1 through August 31, 2020.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are

submitted to the City for processing.
FISCAL IMPACT
There is a $1,665,915.71 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $778,424.92
¢ Payroll and Benefit Checks $ 887,490.79

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

July 1 through August 31, 2020 Accounts Payable Register
July 1 through August 31, 2020 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



VOIMIWY 40 YNVE

£0¥S’ L 121 062

EOOW..E. ONILIIN Gvog

- s . 00'SE LhiL
VOIMINY 4O MNvE!  £0vS') 12 062 3OVHOLS INOHJI 43IHD 3xl4] 66°0 LyLL
VOIMIWY JO MNVE|  9.25')12+'062 VAOS-IONVMOTIV WHO4INN]| 89'ZLE Lyil
o VOIMIWY HO YNVE!  925°1 124062 OTIZONV-IONVMOTIV WHOLINN| L5'Z8e ) 0202/12/L0°
i VOIMIWY 4O YNVE!  9/25°)12¥ 062 ABHVIS-SONYMOTIY WHOSINN| #2201 N 0202/12/.0°
VORIV JO MNVE! _ 9/25°112%'062 S¥IHLYIT-IONVMOTIY WHOLINN} 06'292 T 0202/42/L0.
VDININY 40 YNVE!  9/25112¥'062 GNVIIIUA-ZONYMOTIY WHOLINNI LL'9v2 LpLL 0202/12/L0.
VOINIWY 4O YNVE|  5525°) 12y 062} S3NddNS YHIY: 08'LL Ll 0202/12/20
VORIZNY 4O YN8} _8025'}12¥-062] 3DVLSOd: 56'LL s 0202/12/L0:
VOINIWY 4O MINvA!  8025°LIZF 062! SIOUVHD Sdn: z8'9¥ o | ozoznzio.
L L VOIMINY 4O MNVE:  8025°+124'062 JOVLSOd’ SE°09L na 0202/12/20:
. VOINIWY JO YNVE,  9025°112 062 S3ddNS 6LAINOD 866 Ipll 0202/12/20
| VOIMIWY 40 MNVE 10254127 062 S3NddNS 301440 98°LIE Wil | 0z02/12/0
VOIRIAWY 40 YNVE: 1025112y 062, $3NddNS 321440 ¥L'9L o | ozoznziLo
B . 131V €0¥S 112V 062! S SOUHO LINOYIO-BLLEEOLEEBANYE: LE2LL igvlL 0202/L2/L0
o 191V,  £0vS'LLZY'06Z! 1S SOHD LINDYID 6LLEC0LEEBENYA. LE'2LL opLs | ozoenazio
181V £0VS'LIZY 062; /S SANIT INOHd 'S8LEE0L6EBENYE . 6E'8LL loviL 0202/L2/L0
- JANVHO OAOHYY 40 ALID|  LOVS'LIZF 062 12/9-€2/7 NOLLYDINMI-NILYM) 81'SEL iS¥LL 0202/12/20;
_ o _OONYMO OAOMMY 4O ALID}  LOVS'LLZY'06Z AVM D144v21 0v4-§334 HAMISHILVM | 29'862 sy . 0202/12/.0.
i R JANVHO OAOMHY 40 ALID! __ LO¥S'LL2r'062 12/9-E2/y LNVHGAH Falid- ¥ALYMI €19 SPLL | oeoznzio’
*_ ‘ SOAS WHOJINN 3AIMdRIINY!  £085°L 121062 W 'S1IMOL TVINTH-SII1ddNS dOHS| ¥L'8eZ hLL 0202/12/20"
, ONI 'LNIWdINDI 313 MVLISTIV|  8/25'L12v'062 NIANIH-S1O08] £5'52¢ B 0202/1.2/20.
_ ___ONI'INIWCINDIA 3MId WVLISTIV| 925} 12V 062 . 30vs-s1004| 69°266 icylL 0Z02/12/20’
| ONI “LNIWINDT 314 YVLSTIV]  9/25°1 12062 o ___sloog] 0z's6g ispLL 0202/12/20
ONI “LNIWJIND3 Fxl4 HVLSTIV!  2/25'L128'062 NYWHIE3I-S.L008 N1S 8 LYOD HSNyd| 26'ZvS evLL 0202/1.2/20
o OT1'VSN SVOuIV| _ €085°112 062 VAN YNV.L NIDAXONODYY! 0986 ZrLL 0202/12/L0°
SSITIUIM NOZINIA! _ £0¥S'L L2Y 062} INOHd (r1) L0000-L6Z¥SE0L9#1 D0V £8°205 UL 0202/20/L0:
o o SVYOIVO0S| _ 10¥S'LIzy 062 _ £2/922/S | N1S-STDINYIS SYO: 98'09) ovLL | 0202/20/L0:
L ONI 'JuVMQANVH 3OV SHANINI  9.25° 112y 06Z] SHANd-SWILI AMVTIIONY NOHVIWOW; 2905 6E1L i _020Z/e0IL0
ONI ‘FuYMAHVH 3OV SHINIW, _ S525°112r'06Z; NMOQ3LL Z N1S; 09°9€ i6E1L 0202/20/L0"
ONI ‘S12NQ0Yd NOSMY ! £.25°L 125 062 L3AR ¥8'S i8g1L | _0202/20/L0' _
L e SNOS 8 SLLYNO N T;__ 5525} 12r 062! SASSINUVHIS1TIE OaVHOTOD: LSVES UELL 0Z02/20/L0°
ONI ‘SHOSSTNANOD ¥3NVE:  £095'} 12062, SHIVJIY YOSSTUIWOD HIV' 26708 AN _0202/20/20
- o ALTISOW 191V £0¥S'L1Z¥ 062 VL/-ZLIS SOHO SSTITUIM Ovdl S8'S26 _ _ GELL | 020200
~ SOAS WNOJINN FAINAINANY.  £0ES°1124°062) W 'STIMOL TV.INTY-SIANJINS JOHS. ¥1'962 YELL 0202/20/L0
o B _ __ONIFONVHOX3 MIV. _ £0£5'LIZ¥ 082 | NLS INJAOWAId - DAS' 96°1ZF i€ELL | 020220/L0:
ONI 3ONVHOX3 HIV. _ £0£5°L12¥ 062! L N1S INJAOWATd - OAS! 2065 i€eLL 0202/20/L0
E ONI JONVHOXE ¥IV, _ €0ES'}12H 062, € NIS INIAOWATd - DAS; 15'56L ieels 0202/20/L0°
NI IONVHOX3 HIV . _ZNLS INJAOWAIA-OAS! 68'61E'L el | 0202720120
L SWEN JopuaA uojduoseq junowy  #¥syp  3jed¥suo

oNoN LE LSNONV - L ATNF

ONILLSIT XO3HD

ALRMOHLNY 3¥1d S3ILID 3AI

9t

se.
. yE
g8
2e!
bE!

0e
62

82

.

2
5¢
vz
£e
e
12
oz
6l
8l
L
ol
Sl
vl

—EY]

A
i
ol

8
L
9
m '
¥
£
.z
l

aur



o ONI ONIdVDSANYTINNYT ‘Y| 6655°LL2¥ 062 _ONVZQO-LNIWLVEY O33IM| 0Z'S6L'L __ i29ls 0Z02/\2IL0 8L

"d QIAV ‘TIVH] _ £0EG'L12v 062 SOAS T¥OT1 408d -02/90] 08'LEE'L ’m 0202/12/L0° 12
HOY38 YIAOHD 40 ALID|  LOVS'LIZv 062 81/9-02/5 Z NLS S1SO0 399d| 86215, ___ |09}2 0202112/20 91!
| X3a34 8025°L12v' 062 SOUHD ONIddIHS| 86°02 8SL.L ONON\—.N\NQ, ms
volvd 9.85°LLey 062 L11034D NOLLYZINIAY.LS INJM! (00°6LY) 851LL ONON;NRQ !.vh

vilvd 9.66°L12P 06! AOQ FONVHNSNI SSIANISNEG L2/0ZAd: 00'0.P'8L 851L ONON\_‘N\NO, MN

i ONI 'HYM3a 8 r| _ 8095'L1ZY 062, Tandieste0’t  /SiL | ozoznziLo. zL.

1Y WHlld MV H3NVG] _ £08S' LLZY 062, SOAS TvO31 J04d 02/90! 0008 e 0Z0ZNVZIL0.  bL.

o1 mwzwwgwmow €0L9'LLEY 062! FYVYMLIOS ONINNAIHIS 02/20° 02°9LL iSSLL 0c0z/12/L0: 0L

OT1SALVIOOSSY B SONITIOD .  €0€5°Liey 062 A3Y WALSAS HITHNINGS JHld VdAN: 00°S.2 $SLL i 020c/1e/L0 .,mo

SOINOMLOT T3 LSVOO 9095’ L 1Z¥ 062 INIWCIND3 Olavy| 16292 m | ozoznzio | 89

- - SOINOYLOTTI 1SVOD _ 9095'LLZV'06Z wowdnb3 pue sopey ¥€'8/0Y €512 | ozoznzio 49
SNOLLYDINNIWWOD H31MVHD' __ LOVS'LIZV'06Z. € NLS AL 28291 1010L0LS¥Z8#1D0V. 2906 2512 0202112120 99

SNOLLYOINNWWOD H3LHVHO, L0V 112y 062, LINYILNI 062252006001 ¥Z8#L00Y. 86702 Z51L 0202/12IL0;_ §9.

SNOLLYDINNWNOD HILNVYHD:  LO¥S'LLZP 062! Z N1S Al 6152020004015P28#1DJV, L8°GLL ieShL A O.NON\_.N:\N...W. .

SNOLLYOINNWWOD mw._.N_<IO~ LO¥S'L L2V 06T, 1INYILNI 0086€£20001L0LSPZ# LIV, 86'V02 eS1LL 020¢2/12/L0: €9

S1dvd OLNY LSINDAUVYD 1L09S°L LZ¥ 062 HIFOTdX3 HOd >N_m._l_.<m.”, Ly'2LL 1S .ONON:.N\NOH 29.

SLMVd OLNY 1SINONYVO! 109G’ L1Zy'062 LI THH0-dVHLS OLLYLS| £8°F _hsw. | ozeznzizo 1o

[ SLNVd OLNY LSANOYYO] 1098’ LIZY 062 dvH1S IT0IHIA £8'% ISLL 0202/12/L0' 09’
_ _ OT1IvDI03W 331 ANNOE|__9028'L1Z¥'062 S3Nddns YOIaaW] 102 0512 | 0202/z/l0 6]
B 971 ‘IvOI03W 3341 ANNOS, 9029 412 062 S3Nddns vOICIN| st'ze osiz | ozoznzio ss
___ONI SOIHJYYO ? ONLLNIRd 3NOOH:  90€6°L 12+06¢ S3IdOD NON Y424} 06'8€2 ievLL 0202/L2/20° L5

- ONI ‘SHOSSIUNOD ¥INYE| _ 1029'L12¥ 062 193roYd ALN-SLNVd HOSSIUJINOO HIV| 20'869 __ [8vi. 0Z02/12/0° 95
- o ¥OIMIWY JOYNVE|  1029'}2t°062! SLv3s-103rodd ALnl 00°s6) Ly 02021L210° S5,
YIId3NY 40 MNvd 1029°L L2 062 Wblesd| 55°09 P73 0202/12/L0°  ¥S

VOIRIIAY 40 MNVE| 1029} 12062 A ALIHVYS ¥ SLIWTTIH-LOIrodd ALN} ¥2'99¢ vl £ ONON:N\N..QH €5

. VOIH3IWY 40 MNvE!  8095°LLZH 062 13N4; ¥2'26 A 47A . 0c0e/1e/l0 ¢S

o . VORIIWY 40 XINVE! _ 8095°L12Z¥°062 i... Ju1d YA B3N] 262 v 0202142010 1S
VOId3NY 40 YNVE 095’1 LZ¥" 062 Z N1S-S1dvd 43IHSYMHSIA: 8E°61 YA LYA 0zoz/lz/io 0§

B - B VORINY 0 NVE! _ ¥095'} 12 062 ll 6LAINOO-NITHOS IZIINS| 20181 I\l | 02020200 6
- VORIIWY 4O YINVE:  £095'LLZV'06Z] SAv¥1S NMOQ 3L L9701 L 0Z02/V2IL0: 8%

- T womanvioyNve £095'tizvoez " HIVdTY INININDT 2v'28 __ svis 0202112120 1t
o VORIZNY 4O YINVE _ $0S5'112506Z, SHIVHO L NOILVLS 6L90Z'h LWl |  0Z202NZL0 O

- VOININY 40NV, L0SS 12062 FUYMAHYH 2 YZEWNT-ONINIVAL 80'8Z | ozoznzio sy
VOIMINY 40 YNVE! _ £0¥G L1Zv 062, 3SVD avdl. ¥8'€S | ozoznaio v

- _ VORIINY 40 JNVE, _£0ve'L1ZY'06Z] HIvd3¥ INOHd T130: 08201 _ | 02021120 £
VOINIWY 40 MNvE: €0vS'|L _.N.v.OGNW ONLLIIW WOOZ-NOILLYJINNWWOOTT3L: 66 .vv ONON\—.NRO.,., o
VORINY JOINVE] €0V 112062, SHIOMVHD INOHdI' LE'2% ‘m,wm 020ZVZIL0! 1Y

) _______vom3wvdodNva eoveiizvoesl  3ONTWIINOO JWNDAS! 6EWE  iUblL “020Z112ZiL0° OF

SLUep JOpusA i LR cc_a_._owmo_ Junowy #)00UD  ejegioeyy eun

ONON

I .rm303< I >._D_.
ONILSIT MO3AHD

ALIMOHLNY Fdid S3AILID 3AIL



_ __ONI'SHOSSINJWOD Manve|  £095'L1Z¥'06Z - SV VSW] 59'%2 [ _ozozizor0. 211

. . 1B 1V £0be'LIzv'06Z LINDUND '6.4LE56E-L¥BSEZ#100Y! £0'EE 0202/20/80 91
SONS WHOJINN SAINAININY! __€065'L 12v'062 W 'STAMOL-TVINIY-S3NddNS doHs| 8'eez 0202/20/80 SLL:
i ONI‘SY31d0D ALIMVND ¥OlNIdNs| 2098’1 12v'062 NSS! 30IANIS YOINOX 12/9-0Z/Z} 00°088' 0Z0Z/LE/L0 ¥L1!
AONIOH3N3 1SYOD HINOS| _ 1095'L 125062 34 Y313W MOT4 HILYM 5499 YONAL! 85ZES 0Z0Z/LE/L0° €11
Svovo0s! Love'LLz'06z EL/2°11/9 | NLS-SIDIANIS SVO! /6101 0Z0Z/LE/L0 TLL

| 00 DIMLOT13 B SVO DIAIOVd:  LOVS'LIZP06Z €1/219 | NLS-OIMLOTTA, £E 242"} 0Z0Z/LE/L0, LLL
SI0IAMIS ALINNWNOD ONVIOO! _ £555'LLZH 062 IN3¥ N1S 3414 02/60-02/20' 00'0SL'E 0Z0Z/LE/L0; OLL.
ONI ‘TUVMGHVH 30V SHININ__ 1029’} 2V 062, SNMOG3IL L3HOLVA-LOArOYd ALN. LZ'6Z 0Z0Z/LE/L0 601

- ONI 'TUYMANYH 3OV SMININ|__ $095°LLZ506Z. NMNLTY ¥D0T XOSIVN-LIaIND. (69'6) 0202/L€/L0 801
- ONI ‘THVMANVH 30V SAENIN.__ $09¢'| 12+ 062 & TIN9 '¥207avd YO0 XOS TV 92°8E __0z0zILel0; 201
o oe o —._ONI'SLONAONA NOSMYT; _L09G'LLZb'062, ¥D01S3H T1DIHIA Z1'988') 1 ozozneno ol
SUILHOLITMIA 0Nd SAILIO IAIY. 942 LIZh'062  VANS-SLVH WHOSINA 00°08 0202/1€/20° 501

P ALND O7S 30 "D0SSY S43IHD M4, 6265'LLZb' 062, ONV300-334 LVIN ZvH LZI0Z. 00°000'Z 020Z/1€/20° 0L’
[ ALND O11S 40 "00SSY SJ3IHD 3ul3! __ S2€5°L L2062 89-334 LVIN ZVH 1Z/0Z, 00'000'S 0202/1€/20 €0l
[ - ___ALND O1S 40 "00SSY S431HO 3uld] __S265°LLZh 062 Ov-334 LYW ZVH |2/0Z} 00'000°S 020Z/L€/10¢ Z0L
ONI 'HYM3Q 8[| 8095 L1Zv'062 1En4ieovs 020Z/L€/20° L0}
| o _SNOS®SLMNONT_ 852g'L12¢°062 S3SSANYVH/SLTIE O0VHOTI0D)] EZ5EY'L 0202/L£/20 001
| o NAMHLYY ‘SNII00!__ e0eg'tizvoe] NOLYNIGHOOD 39 ST 02/80-02/%0| 00°006 i__ 0Z0Z/LE/L0° 68
| . ALIISON 1B1y|  covs'Lizv06Z L1/2-Z1/9 SOHD SSITIMIM avdl] 00'0zE — | ozozneio se
! ONI ‘INIWdIND3 3u14 WVLSTIV] 2225 Li2v 062 sjued pue sjeos Jnouiny uor| z1'86s'22  [LLlL 0Z0ZILEILO" 16
. ONI ¥V3O YOVdI1OM| _ 2/25°L12v'062 NVWN383IT-1136] £5'96 oLLL 0202/12/10° 96
P 3INIIN|__£095°L12¥'062 NOISNALXT LJmiuodl L2 gor 8912 0Z0Z/12/L0  $6
- ONI I10ADRIALS| _ £085°L 125062 SNOQ¥YZYH-3INVI1dWOD 3vSRiaLs! 00105 891/ 0202112/10  ¥6

B "ONI T10A0IM3LS| _ £05'Lizv 062 SNOQNVZYH-IONVITdNOD JIvSRIALS| 8105 leot, 1 ozoenzuo gs
ADNIOMIWS 1SVOO HINOS| _ 109S'LLZ4 067 5v99 SHIVAIY B NOLLOIJSNI L1g! 82'926'S 12912 020211220 26

AONIONIWS LSVOO HINOS! _ 1095'L1Zv°062 10H1vd £999 NOLLOSSNI LI} 00°8 2911 0Z0z/1Z/L0 16

] - AONIONIWI 1SVOO HINOS| 1095125062 23 2669-NOLLOTJSNI LIS, 00°S8 1912 0202/12/L0. 06
WIISVIN JONVY| _ 9/25 LIZh06Z WHOLINN-ATISNIH: 6€°€E o 0Z02Z/\2/20° 68

- TTTTmisvwaonve wszeuzvosz WHOAINM-UINNTd, L1269 iook )
- ¥ILSVIN JONVY: _ 9/26'L1Zh'06Z, WHOAINA-NYININD . 0£'691 o 0Z0Z12/L0. 18,
o NALSVIN JONVY __0/Z8'L1zv06e _WHOJINNSMSHIVEY BLO0S sl i QZZNZUO %
B ~ AlddnS TYIMOLINVF J9VO0ud: _ 5098112V 062, 8 MOLVNIWHIL-ST1ddNS ONINVITO, 18'L¥ L | ozoenzio. 8
o __ ONI'FuVMQuvH 3OV SHININ, _ b09S'L 127062, ¥INVIT0 INOS 009 S+'9 woLL | ozoenzizo, ve
ONI‘TUVMQ¥VH 30V SHININ _ §525'}12v 062, €109 QI TNANLTY 11382, Cv'9) worL | ozoenzio €8

L ONI ‘JHYMQYH 30V SHINIW| _ SS25LL2Y 082, SOMANYIibeZZ_ el | 0202120 8.
- , - ST110dIXTT,_ €019’ 112V 062, Q¥d R ANOJ-SONS 40Nd 12/12A4/ 008182 ool | ozoznzio e

ONI ONIdVOSANYTINNVT ‘0>l 6685 L12Y 062 HOV38 ¥3AONO-INIWILYEY aJ3M . 00'S6E zonL 0202/\2Z/L0° 08,

- ONI ONIdVOSANYTINNYF ‘G| mmmmlw \zvo6z)  ov-INaWAlvev a33IMI0s'Zbe's  lzor. | ozozzio: 6L

‘QWEN JopuSA *ho.hm@:_ . uonduoseq unowy #Y08yD  sjeqoeys aur

0ZozZ ‘i€ ._.wDOD< L AT0r
ONLLSIT XO3HD
ALIHOHLNY 34 S3I1LID 3AIL




0202 ‘L€ 1sSNonv - L AINF

ONILSIT MO3HD

ALRKIOHLINY 3414 S31LID JAIL

- __ONI SWILSAS ¥31VM SAILIO 3N|__£0ES'L1zy 062 UIV4IY 8 IDIANTS ON - Z NLS] 05'LPL €122 1 0z0zwl/80 95t
| _ _ONI SINZLSAS ¥3.LVM SIILIO IAI4|  €08S'L 12K 062 UIVd3H 8 IDANIS O - L NIS| 00822 Jevze | ozozmwiigo ssi
ALND 018 40 '00SSV S3JIHO 3xld!  £055°L12¥'062 ONINIVYL WYL WSIO-334 TVANNY! 00'622 %2 0202/#1/80° ¥S1 -
. ALND O71S 40 "D0SSY S43IHO Ixld| £055'LL2r'062 12/0Z A4-33d dIHSYISWIN TYNNNY! 00°05 zieL 0202/71/80° €51
971 S30IAM3S Nv3!  Z185'11247°062 HVO VANIY-LPNOESA LDV S6'66 bzl 020Z/1/80° 28k
. __ONI'MvM3a8r!  8095'1L12¥'062. 13n4; £8'€52') ozl 020Z/71/80; 1S}
13INYQ 'THOWSNIA! _ L0SS'}12¥"062] NOLLYDI-IL¥303Y LW3 ¥Od SINIZY: 00°96 ‘6022 0202/v1/80° 051
07dV Wild MV ¥aNVA: _ £0£G'112 062 SOAS 931 TYNOISST0Nd 02/20° 00°8¥Z'L 8022 0202/¥L/80 6¥l
SNOLLYDINNWINOD ¥3LNVHO . LO¥S'L120°062] LINYHTLNI 062252096001SYZS#LIDY 96702 202L 0202/71L/30 bl
i SLHvd OLNY 1SINDYUYD 1095°L1ZY 062 QN4 ¥3dIM. 69'92 .90Z2 020Z/PL/80  Lb)
_ o __S1MVHOLNV 1SINONYD 1095’12V 06Z $3av1g ¥AdIM 61'EE 9022 i___020z/v}/80. ov)
. NSSV S431HD 3¥14 VINHOIINYD: _ €065°LLZ¥ 062 12/0£/9-02/L/2 SINA NYWHIEAITS 00096 S02Z | 0202/vl/s0 Svl
0T “WVOIGIN 3341 ONNOS: __ 902'+1Z 062 $3rddNns TvoIa3W. 20'669'L Y0zZL [ 0Z0Z/%1/80 ¥l
131V, £0¥S'L1Zr062; LINDHID € NLS '64LEC0L6E6 #NVE 9E'ZLL 1024 0202/YL/80- €vl
] 121V}  €0¥S'LLZr062) LINDYIO Z NLS '8LLEE0L6E6 #NVE! OE'ZLL €02, _0202/91/180° Z¥l-
N ) e 1BIVI  20VG'LLZP06Z 2/9 SINIM INOHJ S8LESOLBEE#NYE 6E°Z2L £02L i 0202/71/80 L¥l
3ANVHO OAOHYY 40 ALID|  Z002'0000°062! 0202 INNr-v404: L¥'see'szy 12022 0Z02/YL/80 0¥l
ONI'INIWINDT F¥Id ¥YLISTIV] _ 2/25°LL2¥ 062 NOSNO¥YI-SL008 ANVIATIM ¥INNVQ; 62°LOS 1022 0202/71/80. 6E}-
] . OT1'vsn Svouly] _ eoeg' L1z 062 TVANIN HIANDAD NIDAXONODYYI 0810k 10022 {  0Z0Z/vL/80 QL.
- SSTTIUIM NOZIMIAl _ £0¥S'L L2y 062 3NIT INOHd 10000-£627S60L9#L00V| G868 le61L | __0z02/20/80- LEL
B SYOTYD0S| _ LO¥S'IIey06e £2/£-€2/9 | N1S-SIDIAYIS SVOI L¥'IEL lgere ! ozoziomo; sel
TYRILSNANI NO-dVNS|  £25°LL2v'062 S1001 TIVAS| £6'62 2612 0202/£0/80 SE}
o 1d3Q3Y14 ALNNOD OS] €085’} L2v 062 TYNNNY SOAS HOLVASIO 12/0Z Ad} 00°265°051 _ j96LL 0202/20/80 ¥EL:
. ONI ‘SHVYANT VD LdIHS! _ 9085'LL2¥'062 SUYANT VO L4IHS 120Z! 2€¥8E iS61L 0202/20/80 €€
071 dNOYD NOLLVIGI HOIAQQVY  £0EG°LLZH'062 SOAS H0Yd-02/20} £9'999 612 0202/20/8Q ZE}.
ONI‘AYIQIONENI L B 8! 9/Z6'L 127062 1 ‘OTI3ONY ‘NOHYWOW-ANIAIOHENT; 00'29 €612 | 0202/20/80. IE}.
ONI ‘AHIQIONEWT LB Y' 92251 12V'062| OTIFONV-ANIAIOHENa! 591 ‘€612 0202//0/80° OE}'
| _ ONI ‘SHYMA¥VH 30V SHININ; 4095} LZ¥ 062 € NAS-S3INddNS ONINVITIO! 91'6) 1Z61L 0202/20/80; 62}
ONI ‘THVMANVH IOV SHININ: _ 9025°L 12K 062 ZNLS ©vVE 3101 SW3| LZ8S z6LL 0202/20/80. 821
ONI ‘S¥VMQ¥VH 30V SHININ, _ 9025°112v'062 NLS-SOVE ALLTILN 3101 SW3 (8) €276 26LL . 0202/20/80° L2L.
HOVSE Y3AOHD 40 ALID _ LO¥S'L1ZH 062 V2-L/S Z NLS-NILYM: 9’252 1612 020Z/20/80. 92}
i _ X3a34:_ 8025°112r 062 SIOUVHO ONIddIHS 2865k 08LL 1 _0202/L0/80' SZ}
SNOS 3 SLLYNONT _ 10Z9'LLZH"062Z] Sovadlv 18'998'Z7  68LL | 0Z02/L0/80  ¥TL.
SNOS 3 SLLMNO N T 2425°412r 062 ¥VAMIAT OLLSITIVE' 0EEL8') 6814 | 0202/20/80 €2)
SNOS 2 SLLMNON 1 S828'412y'08Z| _3dOY, 62182 16812 | _ozoznom0 zz)
SNOILYOINNWINOD HILUVHO!  LOVS'LLZH 062 AL £ NS /8291 10L0L0LSPZ8#1D0V 29'06 iggLs _0202/20/80° 12}
SNOLLVOINNWINOD HILMVHO] _ LO¥S'|LLZr 062! AL | NS 6££20109600L5¥28#LD0V; GG'L0T. i88b. | 0202/.0/80, 0ZL'
_SNOILYOINNWNOD HILNVHO| _ LOVS'LLZV 062 AL Z NLS 61520200010LSvZ8#L00V} LO°GL) ‘81 0202/20/80. 6L
| ONI'SHOSSIMANOO ¥anval _ 8085t 12y 067 - _103roYd 3avy9dN Olavai sezle iels 0202/,0/20° 814
il awen Jopuap 4100y uonduoseg  junowy &xomco _ 3kaioeyp sur



VOIIWY 40 YNvE

0425'\ 174062

TA%4 ¢-h

020Z 'LE 1SNONV - L ATNF

ALIKOHLNY ™14 SAILID 3AIL

ONILSIT MI3HD

0202/02/90 61
. o VOININY JO JNVE!  9/25'L1Zr 062 NIONIH-3SNIdX3 WHOLINN] 2212 vZzL 0202/02/80  ¥61
VOIMIWY HO MNveEl  9.25')12¥'062 NOSYHV3d-3SNIdX3 WHOLINN; 08'0Er vZeL 0202/02/80 €61’

VOINIWY JO MNVE!  9/25°)12P 062 ABYVIS-ISNIdXa WHO4INN! 20°20) vZZL 0202/02/80 261

o YOININV O INVE|  $525°L12V 062 Wbjeid! 58'95 vzeL 020Z/0Z/80° 161
VOINIWY JO INvE!  5525°L12F 062 NO¥3S ‘AFHONH-GO0] WAL IAIALS: 69°Gl vZZL 0202/02/30' 061

VOINIWY 4O JNVE: 5525} 1ZF 062 INIWJIND3I WYL ¥VSN SZ'8L vzeL 0202/0Z/80 681

VOINIWY 40 MNVE  5525°112¢'062 dN12ld NOLLIG3dX3 NOSMYH/HLYIH £8°61 vzzL 0202/02/30' 881

VOIHIWY 40 MNVE; 552511 Z¥ 062! ANIWIND3 WYL ¥VSN. 20°0p) vZzL _ I 0202/02/30 /81

. VORITWY 4O MNVE.  5525°L1ZY 062! MSNXVS 'VATIS-0004 WYL IHRILS ¥6'Sy 22l ___0202/02/20 981
VOIMINY 4O MNVE:  5525°) 12062, ZNL1S-SHIVHO 301440 ¥1'628 vzzL 1 0202/02/80 S8}

L o YOIMIWV HO YNVE;  6525°) 12062, Ag807 404 NIFHOS IZIANS ' 00002 2eL 1 _ ozoziozigo 8L
VOI4INY 40 YNV 8025'112¥ 062 SOUHO ONIddIHS | y¥'6pl ‘vzzL 0202/02/30: €81

VOIMIWY 40 YNvE!  8025°LLZY 062 3SNIdX3 ONIddIHS | 12719 '¥ZZL 0202/02/80: 781

YOIMINY 4O MNVE]  9025'L1ZY 062 €9'LLE 'vzaL 0202/02/80 181

YOINIWY 40 YNval  9025°112v°06Z $3NddNS IVDIQIN-LHOIZYA DYHA, 22'58Y ¥ZZL [ 0202/02/30. 08l

vOIMINY 40 YNvEl  9025°L12'06Z S3I1ddNS T¥DIQaN; 0S'yLL v22L | 0202/02/80 6L

VOIMINY 40 YNVE!  9025°L12¥°06Z QINOD-S3I1ddNS TYOIdIN; §6'8L lvzzL | __ozozioziso 81

VOIMINY 40 YNVE] _ 9025°L12y°06Z QIA0D-S3IddNS TYOIQ3N; 9666 vzl 0202/02/80 LL)

VORIINY 40 YNVE| 1025 112y062 SINddNS 301440} ve'e8 _ vezL |  0Z02/02/80' 9Ll
VOIMIWY 40 YNVEl 1025 112y 062! | ye'y ¥e2L 0202/02/80° SLL

YOIMIWY 40 YNvE!  1029°112y 062 $3I1ddNS 321440, ¥Z'9L Wz, | 0z0e/zs0 vil

o YOINIAVY 40 )NVE!  1025'LLZr062 ___S3NddnS 3014401 86'SE  tvzes _0202/02/80° €L}
1SITVIDIdS NOLLYORILX3 NYILSIML _ SOES L LZY 062 _ 30IAN3S TYNNNY 1001 QULVIWIOH! 20°26¥'2 igzes 0202/WL/%0° ZLL.
SIJAi _ SE16'L1ZY06Z TYMANIY WNIWTXd IONVENSNI ALT 00°L9L'S 12zzL 020ZWL/0° 1L

dOHS dOL 3HL!  925'}12¥ 062 VAOS ‘NIANIH ‘ATISNIH- WHOLINN; S8'05) ez 0202/v1/80° 0Ll

_ SH3ENVHO ALNNOD HLNOS | £08S'}LZb 062 SIIA0TINS 8-} JIHSHISWIW 12/02; 0001 :022L 0Z02/P1/90. 891
—____AON3O¥IWI LSVOD HINOS,  1095'L12Z¥'062! 1999 OL SHIVATY' 69°78)°L 16122 |___0z02/v1/80 QL'
ONI ‘3¥IL VINVIN VANYS: 109G} LZH062 14ITHHOL NO STulL LINOHd 30V 1dIY’ or'Zve’L '812L | 020Z/71/80. 291

ONI ‘JHIL VIV VANVS  1L09S'LIZY 062 I0ULYS-STLL (#): 68°6¥C 812, 0202/71/80 991

ONI ‘TRILL VIMVA VINYS:  109S'LLZP 062 STIL IOV 1dIN-Z699 12069’} 812, | 0Z02/v1/80 S9L

__ ONI'SINALSAS NIIH-ALIIVS'  §Z66'LIZF 062 vSOdSIA ® INJATOS ¥IHSYM SIuvd 95'88L 4122 | 0Z0Z/bL/B0  +9L.
MILSVIN IONVY _ 9225'L1Zv062, ASYVIS-WHOLINN | 68°S6) azL __0202/vH80° €91

YILSVIN JONVY;  9/Z5°LLZV 062, ASISNIH-WHOLINA: 28°29 912L 0202/7L/80 29}

NILSVIN IONVYI  9/26'LIZH 062 NYIWNIE3IT-WHO4INN! 80°0Z¥ 91zL 0Z02/YL/90: 19}

o H3LSVIN JONVY!  9/25°L 12K 062 VATIS-WHOLINN: 28°29 1912L __ 0202/7L/80° 091
NOILOINNOD ¥3dVd] 1025’1 12 062 _ e6vzL  __fsles | 0202mlL/80: est:
'd QIAVA 'TIVH|_ £0e5'LLzp'062 ____SOAS VDT 408d-02/20; 05'v8Y'Z iwlzL 0202/¥1/80° 861!
ONI SW3LSAS HILVM STULID IA| _ £0ES'Lizyoee)  HIVdIH B IONMIS OH-ENLISI006EL  I€12L | 0Z0Z/¥1/80° LSL:
SWENJOPUSA #10Y unowy  #x%8uD  ejeq ey our



ALIMOHLNY 3414 S31LI0 AL

"020¢ L€ LSNONV - | AINF

ONLLSIT HOIHO

e

. YOIMINY 40 MNVE,  L0E9'L1Zr 062 SAVYLS ALN; 08°12 vzzL | 0202/02/80 ¥EZ
VOIMINY JO MNVE;  L0E9'112¥ 062 whiely 09°6 ¥22L 0202/02/80° €€T
YOIHIAY JO MNVE!  10£9'L 12 062 S31L10813N4; 81152 vzl 0Z0Z/02/80° 2€2:
VOIMINY 4O YNVE!  LOEY'LIZY 062! SdV¥LS ALN! 2821 ezl 0202/02/80° L€Z:
. _VORIAWY JOYNVE:  L0Z9°)LZp08Zi SINVLS JAISTIVLS LS 204} ‘vzeL - _
VOIMAWY JO YNVE  LOLO'LLZY 062 193rodd OaW: §5°2€ vZTL o«owa%o_ 62z
VOIMIWY 40 YNvE,  1019°)121062] (£) S310SSA0OV LO3rOHd DA, 6E'L8O'S ¥ZzL 0202/02/80 8ZZ
VOIMIWVY 40 YNVE;  LO0L9'LI2 062! 103royd Viva: 82°282 vzzL 0202/02/80 LZT
VOIMIWY 4O YNVE:  L0L9'LLZY 062, 193roydd OaW: 86°109'% vzeL | ozoz/oeso: 9zl
VOINIY 40 YNVE;  809'L12¥'06Z, MSN¥VS ‘VATIS 13N WYIL IMIMLS' 26'891 veeL 0202/02/30: STT.
. ___VORIIWY 4O YNVE!  9095°L12r062; o dO1dv] ONINWYHOON OlavY’ 66'66L  _ '¥22L 0202/02/80. ¥Z2Z
_VORIINY 40 NVE:  9095'} 12062 193roYd ONINWYHOOHd 0Iavy: LL'L0L weeL | 0202/02/30. €22]
e _ YOINIWY 40 v_z<m, 9095°L12Y"062 90¥d Olavy HO4 SWILI AMVTIONY: 0€'LLL yeeL 0202/02/80° zZZ:
VORIIWY 40 YNVE:  9095°LLZF'06Z SOIQvy Mg/ 05'LL2 ivezl 0202/02/80 12T
YOIMINY 4O MNVE!  9095°L 12 062 Wbiaud) sZ'ey vZzL 0202/02/80: 0ZZ'
- VOIMIWY 4O YNVE! _ 9095'LLZ¥ 062 H04 391440 LIOSOUDIN DISVE! 66°6¥) ¥ZZL 0202/02/30° 612
VOIYINY 4O MNVE|  #095'L12¢'062 S3MddNS ONINVITD] 5Z'19 vzzL . 0202/02/80: 812
VOIMIWY 4O MNVE] _ £095°)L1L2Y 062 AYINIHOVIN JONYNILNIVW] S)'9L iveeL | ozoziozieo L1z
VOIMIWY 40 MNvE!  €096'L12r'062 sulvdIM Mvs|sovse  iveer | ozozme/eo giz
_.l _VOIMINY 40 YNVE _ 2095 12 062 391440 08 ¥Od H3LNIYd| S5'SSE vzl 0202/02/80 S1Z
VOIMINY 40 YNVE!  1099°L12¥ 062 ALNILN-SHIYEIY] 25511 lyzzs 0202/02/80° ¥12
VOIRMIWY 4O YNVE!  1095°LLZF 062 VYATIS-MIVAIY ITOHIA WYL VLS 81°ES vezL 0202/02/80 €12
o VOIMINY 40 YNVE]  1095°L12'062 ¥IVd3Y NOLLIJIdX3 NOSMVH/HLVIH| Z0°0FL iveeL 0202/02/80 Z)Z:
- VOIMIWY 40 YNVE! _ 1099°L12¥ 062 SYIVAIWAYIALLYE HOLYOLLSIANI! 62 LYE ivzel _0202/02/80: 112’
| VOIMIAY JO YMNVE|  §585°1125'062 334 NOLLOVSNV¥L 1INl 05°) ‘vzzL 0202/02/80 0LZ:
VORIIWY HO MNVE!  2155°L1Z¥'06Z YAIS-13.L0H 30HN0STYH T1ONIS! 21°091 veeL 0202/02/80 60Z
o YOININY JO YNV 8055°L1ZH 062, 1304 €0°€LL veeL 0202/02/80 80T
VOIMINY 4O XNVE'  80S5°LLZY 062! YAIS 13N 32MNOSTY I1ONIS: 00°0F VZTL 0202/02/80. 202!
VOIMINY 4O MNVE: _ 80S5°L1Z¥ 062 H1MOMSNYY--13n4 308N0STY TIONIS' 2078 veel 0202/02/80° 90T
S _ VOIMINY HO YNVE:  80SS°L1Zr'062Z VATIS- 1304 30¥N0S3Y JIONIS: S9'0% veeL -0202/02/80° 502
YOIMIWY 40 YNVE! _ £0¥S'L1ZY 062 QuvOg-SONLLIIN JONTHIINOOT 3L’ 66'6Y ¥eTL_ _020Z/02/80. ¥0Z
] o o VOIMIWY 40 YNVE,  €0bS'LIZY 062! 39VHOLS INOHdI 43IHD x4’ 660 vYeZL | 020Z/02/80° €0ZT:
VOIMIWY 4O YNVE' _ €0vS’LLZY 062, Sulvd3Y INOHd T130 28. ¥5°16S veeL 0202/02/80: 202
VOIMINY O MNVE!  €0¥S'L12¥ 062, JONIY3INOD FHND3S' 2482 yTeL 0202/02/80° 10Z
VOIMINY HO YINVE: _ LOES |12y 062, ‘ LO3roYd ALN: 2'€0) | 0202/02/80; 00T
o __ VOINIWY JOMNvE! 91251127 062 VAJIS-3SNIdX3 WHOLINN; 96°80L __ 0202/02/80; 66}
YOIMANY J0 YNvE|  9225°112v°062 ABHYIS-3SNIdXT WHOLINN, 89'668 10202/02/80. 861
YOIMINY J0 MNvVE]  9/25°)12r062 INVI-ISNIAX3 WHOLINN} 62°€S _0202/02/80° 6L
| R VOIMIWY JOYNVE; _9/zg'tlevoszl 3ANVI-ISNIdX3 WHOAINN| 08'LvZ | 0202/02/80° 961
. mEMz, h.mw.mm\/ \l. . y :o_ﬁ_._ommn E:oE< # xumco

s)e@ ey aur



ONI ‘IYVMANYH JOV SHININ

—

{

#095°L1.27°062 SHIANILSV L NLS-INIVIN ©a18] 26°0 {6€2L i 020z/82/80: ez
- ONI ‘IHVMA¥VH IOV SHINING  $095°L LZF 062 8INS-NYNLIY MO LIgIUD! (€1°0E) 6cezL | 0202/82/80- _.w.«w_‘
ONI 'JHVMAYVH 30V SHIANIN!  #095°LLZ# 062 ‘FONY1 ¥OOT4-L NLS-LNIVIN 918} ¥6'+2 6£2L 0202/82/80: L/Z!
ONI ‘JHVMANYH 30V SHINING  #095°L L2y 062 HOLIMS LHOIT | NLS-INIVIN ©d1d: 05°Z¢ 6€TL 0202/92/80 0.2
ONI 'I¥VYMQHYH 30V SHININ. #0971 12°06Z ___ SY3ANZLSVH L NLIS-INIVIN ©07d; 56'Z __egel 0202/82/80° 692:
ONI ‘TuvMAuvH 30V SHININ: #0961 125062 114 LIMOYLIY-NINLIY! (20°G1) 6€7L 0202/82/80 892,
s SY3INID JHVD LNIOHN dOLSTIN!  SIES'}12H 062, NVININD-TYDISAHd TYNNNY_ 00°952 ‘8ezZL 0202/82/80° 292
FHOWLIHM ‘AQISSYD '1M38311i _€0ES'L 12062, SOAS V91 02/40; 00'vLL L8TL 0202/82/80 992
ANVJINOD INIWJINDI AIAYYD!  1095°L1Zr 062! 31714 HIV B SJIMLS ONIONNOYD; 20'S2 logezL __.020z/82/80 S92
SYALHOIITIS 40¥d STILID IAIA] 92254 12H 062 ANV13IEA-SLVH WHOLINN! 00°05 ieezL 0202/82/80° ¥92
SUILHOISTNIL "408d $IILID IAIA]  9226°LLZY 062 L13INN3E-LVYH WHOLINN: 00'SZ isezr 0202/82/80. €92
| e o el X3034: 8025\ L2¥'062 SOUHI ONIddIHS | Z£'vZ) veeL 0202/82/80 Z92:
1 ) o ONI'YvyM3a dr_ 8095'LLZy 062 J3and! €£°292'L gees ! __ 0Ozoz/ge/e0. |
_| e SNOS ® SLLYNO N1} 9095°} 12062 (5) SY31S10H o_o<~.; £z'8ve zees 020Z/82/20, oow
[ SNOS 2 SILMND N W 9726112062 IWHOZINN NVIIINA-SLINVL XIWON; €2'122 zeel 0202/82/80 6SZ.
.Ii B __SNOS B SILMND N1 z/25'L1Zyo6e LMIHS ‘SLNVd T¥DILOVL] 99'V86 zeel j
SNOS 2 SILMND N 2125'L12¥ 062 SLNVd IvOLLOVL] 02'882 leczL
SNOS 2 SILHND N1 2/25'L12y 062 S1NVd TVOLLOVL NHNL3Y (67°2E9) zceL omomaﬂmo ,._mm,m
SNOS ® SLMNO N1 2225°L 127062 SINVd TVOLLOVL ‘'LIMOVT ISNOJSTY| §2°LL€'L izezL | 0202/82/80 SST
I _.SNOSBSLLUNO N, zizg'Ller06e STIVHIAOD MIAAL #r'e8l igezL | 0202/182/80 +82
_SNOS B SILMND N1 2/25°L12¥ 062 STIVHIAODI HIAAL! 29°LLL izees 0202/82/80 €52
SNOS B SLLMND N Z/28'LLZH 062 LNNOW TYSHIAINN; §5°vL izgel 0202/82/80° 252
o SNOS 8 SLLNND N Z/26'LL2p 062 dVD HSNYE-LIa3y0! bz ve) jzeeL 0202/82/80: 152
SNOS B SILMNO N 1i  5525°LL2r'062 L 1130 avO1 ¥3QHOINT} 85862 lzeeL 0202/82/80 052
L SNOS 2 SILYND N1t 5525°L12r'062 340Y MOTI3A! 29'2L4 izezL m 020Z/82/80 6V
__ ) SNOS 2 SLIMND N 1! §526°112v'062 MO I1ANVH dV¥1S MOTI3A. 8L'+P ‘ZeTL 1 0202/82/80: ¥
SNOS B SILMNO N ! §625°L12r 062! 340Y DLLYLS: 0Z' L8 0202/82/80. Lve
_ SNOS 2 SILYNO Ni  §525°L12r 062 SAv3H dWY 8028 0202/82/80: 9vZ
SNOS 2 SILMND NI §626°LLZY06Z. 340Y ININALIT.2/L° 80°0L 0202/82/80° S¥E
- e d1SNOLLNTOS OI0 _€0L9'LIZ¥ 062, 0-02/60-180ddNS JyvD [ YIINNC. 00'882 1. 0zoz/gz/e0: v
R wzo_Eo_z:s__zoo HALHUVHO: L0V Lley 06z, LIANYILNI EE18E10L0LOLGHEBALODY 86'F02Z | 0z0z/8e/80. €¥e;
SNOLLYOINNINNOD ¥ILMVHO.  L0bS'LI2y062; LINYTLNI 0086£2000L0152Z8#LO0V, 86'F0C omoﬂmw@_ e
ALNISOW 121V  €0¥S'LLZP 062 SSI13YIM avdl ‘012882182282 100V 00°92¢ ) Lve;
121V €0¥SLLZ¥ 06z INDYUIO 6 LLL £S6E-L¥8 SEZHLOOV: €0EE 0202/82/80' bwm”
ONI ‘SW3LSAS YNOV: __ $095°}12¥ 062! UOLOVHLIXE ¥O4 INIOHILIA! oP'E0r’) K«.ﬁ 0202/82/80. 6EZ!
SOAS WHOLINN 3AINdIN3NY!  £0S5°LL2H 062 W 'STIMOL-IVLINIY $I11ddNS dOHS! 827682 9zz.L ___ 0202/82/80: 8€Z:
SOAS WHOLINN JAINdININY|  £085°LL2Y 062 N 'STIMOL TV.LNIH-SIIddNS dOHS! 8L'EEZ 9ZeL B 0202/82/80. Z£2:
ONI 'LNIWINDT I WVLSTIV|  2L25°)12¥ 062 NYININD-S1008 NOILV.S| ¥6'28€ gzzL 020Z/8Z/80: 9€Z.
- LOEY'LL 2062 _SYANIT HOOTd SHNLVHVAAY! Zb'98)  \p22L | 0202/02/80. SEZ
. gy |Uoyduossq  umowy  #X094D  eleqYeyo eurl
ocog _‘m ._.w363< F ANr
ONILSIT MO3IHD

ALKMOHLNY Y14 S3LLID 3AI4




Nm vw.v 8L

1095'Lb2¥ 062"

62:

0202 ‘L€ ._.w303< _.>._D_,

ONLLSIT HIOIHD

ALI-MOHLNY 3414 S3LLID AL

R . e

) ADNIONING LSYOD HLNOS INFWIOY1dTY ANTLLYE 1999 HSNYS! 8E'SYS egz. 0202/82/80° LOE.
| AlddNS TVIHOLINYI 3HVOOud Y095°LLZY 062 ONIHSVYMHSIA-S3INddNS ONINVITD: 18718 - icgeL 0202/82/80: Gomm
- ONI 'SHOSSINANOD ¥aNvEl  £099°L1ZK06Z (2) SUALTIA TH0Hd MOT YSW] 2262 iszs 0202/82/80° 662
ONI 'SHOSSIAHANOD ¥ANVE,  £095°L1LZY 062 (8) SHIANITAD JLANIW S¥ YSIN] 0¥'029'S 1gel oNoN\mN\wb.‘.. 862!
. _ 1OHINGD 1S3d Q3ZINOHLNY S09S°LLZY 062 Z NLS-OAS TOYLNOD LS3d! 00°0% 0se. 0202/82/80
JOHLNOD 183d QIaZIHOH.LNY S095°L L2y 062 ) € NLS-SOAS TOHLNOD 1S3d| 00°0F 0SZ. ONON\wN\wc. :
‘OT10D FONYNILNIVIN LNONYNL! _ 9.25'L12v°062 WHOSINN YATIS-SOVE 30404 LHOIT| §8'%LL 6vZL 0202/82/30 562
_dOHS dOLIHL!  9/25'LL2¢'06Z V1334-S3IQ00H-SNIdXE WHOSINN/ 80°ZLL 892, __0202/82/80 ¥62.
e o __ONINIVYL 3 3LVIS!  10SS'LIZY 062 GNVI3INA -3LVYOIAILYEO VO I 44 000% wz2 | ozozmermo: ez
_n AONIOH3INE LSYOD HLNOS 1095} LEv'06¢C ONILYIHYIAO ¢ MV 1699 INIONI! S8°0€2°9 19PZL _.I 0202/8¢/80 €6¢’
AONIOHINT LSVYOD HLNOS 1096°LLZ¥ 062 Y dAVID ¥ LTI 4dA S¥99 MONYL! LLZLy mmth 0202/82/80 |62:
AONIAOHANA LSVYOD HLNOS 1095°1 12¥°06¢ dNNd NOILYSN3ANQD 2699 mZ_muZWW, 00°061 loves 0202/82/80: 06¢.
SVOIVOOS! _ LOVS'LLZV 062 LL/8€1/2 T NLS-STOIAYS SYO 218 sves 0202/82/80 682
ONI ‘JHLL VINVIN VANYS _ L09S'LLZ¥ 062!  STMILIIMINOY 98'88ZT ¥zl 0202/82/80 882
i __ONI'AYIQIONSW3 1 2Y _ 9/26°L1ZV 062 AZISNIH 'VATIS-A¥IAIONENT’ 05°SE sveL 0202/82/80: 192,
ONI ‘AM3QIO¥8N3 1 8 o 912671 12¥'06¢: 1VH-AYIAIOHdNT. G411 ‘eyes 0202/82/80 98T’
. . _AlddNS TVIHOLINYI J¥vD0ud $095°LLZY 062! S3ANAANS ONINVITO . #L°L6¥ evel 0202/82/80 S8C.
HSVO ALI3d. _ 1029't12°06Z, O34 ¥04 INFWIMINDIY TIVOS 05940001 veL 0202/82/80 82
HSVD ALL3d:  £019'}12¥ 062, _ NOLHOIM-ddY 3AIONY] 666 veL _0202/82/80 €82
HSYD ALLd' _ 1095°L 12062, UIONIAY 39QOA-IOTHD OONS ' 5208 vz 0202182180, 282
HSYD ALL3d; _ 21S5'} 12062, 0£/70 NOSMVN-OVITIW ISUNSWITY: 0E'8Y e 0Z02/82/80' 182
HSVYD Emn_, ZL85'L12P 062! /£1/6 SHIAIW-IOVITIN ISUNENITY: 0V L) n_..vaa 0202/82/80: 082Z:
HSYO AlLl3d CLSS'LIeP' 062 12/20 NOSMVYY-FOVITIN mww_DmS__mN_ 98°¢e nr.WWN ON@Nmmewo 6.2
HSVO ALL3d| 2155112062 £0/80 SYIAIW-FOVI NN ISUNGWISY| 0512 N 0202/82/80 8.2
HSVYO ALL3d 2LSS°LLEv 062 SL/0L SHIATW-3OVITIN ISHNANITH] ¥8'61 LveL ONON\wN\wow LL3;
HSVO ALL3d 8065°1 L2y 062 WHSIHJTH MIIAYILNI H3LHDI4T1 | 251 ) \velL :
ﬁ 02 2110373 ¥ SVO DIdI0vd LOPS'LLZv 062 ZL/g-pLiL L NLS-OIMLOTN3) 00'628'L oveL
ONI‘FUVMQ¥VH 30V SMININ| 005" L2y 062]_ SEIN@ INIOSIMOTISAUNIOVA) 6878 leczs 02021820 1z
aluep Jopuap #1007 .1  uopduoseg Junowy

3le@ ¥o8yo 8yl



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
06/12/2020 - 06/25/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 75,982.35
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 1,000.58
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 4,884.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 21,549.35
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 18,356.92
5108 Holiday Pay 3,466.57
5109 Sick Pay (2,054.15)
5110 Annual Leave Buyback 1,476.00
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay -
5114 Comp Pay 1,816.56
5115 Annual Leave Pay -
5121 PERS Retirement 18,691.79
5122 Social Security 9,819.58
5123 PARS Retirement 15.01
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,035.88
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

174,152.12




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
06/26/2020 - 07/09/2020
7/17/2020
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 71,335.83
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 908.69
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 5,907.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 27,051.71
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT -

5108 Holiday Pay 5,633.77
5109 Sick Pay 3,141.12
5110 Annual Leave Buyback 7,607.28
5111 Vacation Buyback -

5112 Sick Leave Buyback -

5113 Vacation Pay 4,887.36
5114 Comp Pay 818.00
5115 Annual Leave Pay 279.83
5121 PERS Retirement 19,950.03
5122 Social Security 9,964.60
5123 PARS Retirement 13.63
5126 State Disability Ins. 977.59
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

176,588.12




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
07/10/2020 - 07/23/2020
7/31/12020
BY ACCOUNT
5101 Salaries Full time 75,995.28
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 1,000.58
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 5,148.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 19,044.91
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT -
5108 Holiday Pay -
5109 Sick Pay -
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 4,711.68
5114 Comp Pay 1,701.44
5115 Annual Leave Pay 279.83
5121 PERS Retirement 19,165.35
5122 Social Security 8,152.99
5123 PARS Retirement 15.01
5126 State Disability Ins. 822.99
5127 Deferred Compensation -
5131 Health Insurance -
5132 Dental Insurance -
5133 Vision Insurance -
5134 Life Insurance -
5135 Long Term Disability -

136,038.06




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
07/24/2020 - 08/06/2020
8/14/2020
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 65,034.32
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 1,000.58
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 4,719.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 21,089.74
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 63,093.39
5108 Holiday Pay 3,671.30
5109 Sick Pay -

5110 Annual Leave Buyback -

5111 Vacation Buyback -

5112 Sick Leave Buyback -

5113 Vacation Pay 1,320.96
5114 Comp Pay 3,613.92
5115 Annual Leave Pay 279.83
5121 PERS Retirement 19,805.66
5122 Social Security 12,712.32
5123 PARS Retirement 15.01
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,393.31
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

215,861.02




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
08/07/2020 - 08/20/2020
8/28/2020
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 66,842.61
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 1,000.58
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 4,719.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 23,079.72
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 24,107.63
5108 Holiday Pay 3,671.30
5109 Sick Pay 1,452.96
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -

5111 Vacation Buyback -

5112 Sick Leave Buyback -

5113 Vacation Pay 2,768.64
5114 Comp Pay 1,603.28
5115 Annual Leave Pay 5,847.46
5121 PERS Retirement 20,001.07
5122 Social Security 10,566.08
5123 PARS Retirement 15.01
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,064.45
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

184,851.47




STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 18, 2020
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution Declaring Surplus Property

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors adopt a resolution
declaring computer equipment as surplus and authorizing its disposal.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA, in conjunction with the City of Arroyo Grande Information Technology (IT) department,
replaces computer equipment as needed. Staff has conducted an inventory of the department's electronic
equipment that is past its life cycle and is no longer in use.

All Green Electronics Recycling is a nationwide recycling provider with the ability to perform certified data
destruction and equipment disposal. The provider's process will ensure that FCFA information is kept
secure, and equipment is disposed of responsibly.

FISCAL IMPACT

The items proposed for disposal have surpassed their useful life and has limited or no re-sale value. The
identified vendor will charge the FCFA $635.00 for certified hard drive destruction and equipment disposal.
Funding is available in the current budget to cover this expense.

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Adopt the resolution declaring certain property as surplus and authorizing disposal;
2. Do not approve the staff recommended resolution; or
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution
Exhibit A-Surplus Computer Equipment List

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER DECLARING OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT
AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSAL

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority has identified equipment that has exceeded its
useful life and is obsolete; and

WHEREAS, the attached Exhibit “A” enumerates and list all pieces of equipment that will be
subject to this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority desires to declare this equipment as surplus and
engage the services of All Green Electronics Recycling to perform data destruction and
equipment disposal.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does
declare the obsolete equipment as surplus and authorizes the Chief to engage the services
of All Green Electronics Recycling to perform data destruction on the equipment and to
dispose of it.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by Board Member , seconded by , and by
the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five
Cities Fire Authority, this 18t day of September, 2020.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-
PAGE 2

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2020- is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 18t day of September, 2020.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 18t day of
September, 2020.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



EXHIBIT A
LIST OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

Dell Laptop Computer TMC Phone Set
Serial#8D0SSF1 Serial#104TFB0530

Gateway Laptop Computer
Serial#0031870235

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial#JFGHPD1

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial #CGGHPD1

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial #2HGHPD1

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial #8X0MYB1

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial #tHHGHPD1

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial #3P4VBT1

Dell Laptop Computer
Serial #BHGHPD1



STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 18, 2020
FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2004 Fire Engine as Surplus

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a Resolution declaring Engine 6694 as
surplus property and delegate to the Fire Chief authority to do any and all things necessary to
facilitate the sale of the vehicle.

BACKGROUND

When the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) was created in 2010, each member agency
contributed their existing fleet resources to the organization. Current Engine 6694 was originally
purchased by the City of Grover Beach from American La France (ALF).

American La France fire engines were built with parts that are proprietary in design. The
company is no longer in business and finding spare parts is both difficult to source and
expensive in price. Many former ALF fire engines have been stripped for parts that are available

on eBay.




Engine 6694 is fully depreciated (16 years old) and is currently out of service with multiple repair
issues including:

e Pump valves are frozen, and discharge is leaking
e Recurring electrical issues
¢ Significant exhaust/emissions issues

Preliminary repair estimates are in the thousands of dollars. FCFA has three other Type 1 Fire
Engines (with pumps), Truck 6645 (with pump) and both the wildland engine and patrol (smaller
pumps). FCFA staff believes that removing Engine 6694 from the fleet will have no impact to
organizational capabilities.

With a limited budget for vehicle maintenance and a prioritized focus on keeping current front-line
equipment in service (which includes needed front-end work on a fully-depreciated but critically
needed wildland engine), FCFA staff is recommending the sale of Engine 6694.

Market value for used fire equipment varies greatly. The value of Engine 6694 is limited to a buyer
interested in using the vehicle for the spare parts market. Preliminary estimates place the potential
sale price between $3,000 - $5,000.

FISCAL IMPACT

The fire engine is fully depreciated and out of service. Other than vehicle insurance, there exist
minimal operating costs. Any proceeds from the sale of the engine would be returned to the
FCFA operating budget fund balance.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:

1. Declare the 2004 American La France fire engine as surplus and delegate to the Fire
Chief authority to do any and all things necessary to move forward with the sale of

the vehicle.
2. Direct the Fire Chief to repair the fire engine and maintain it in the fleet.

3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution declaring FCFA Engine 6694 as surplus

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Staff Report. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2004 Fire Engine as Surplus Page 2
September 18, 2020



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER DECLARING A 2004 FIRE ENGINE AS
SURPLUS

WHEREAS, when Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) was created in 2010, each member
agency contributed their existing fleet resources to the organization; and

WHEREAS, current Fire Engine 6694 was originally purchased by one of the member
agencies from American La France and given to FCFA; and

WHEREAS, the engine has reached its useful life and has been fully depreciated, (16 years
old) and is currently out of service with multiple repair issues: and

WHEREAS, the parts to repair the fire engine are proprietary to American La France,
difficult to acquire, expensive and the company is no longer in business; and

WHEREAS, the FCFA staff is therefore recommending the sale of Engine 6694.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does
declare Fire Engine 6694 as surplus and directs the Fire Chief to move forward with the

sale of the vehicle.

On motion by Board Member , seconded by , and by the
following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five
Cities Fire Authority, this 18" day of September, 2020.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-
PAGE 2

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2020-___is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 18t day of September, 2020.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 18t day of
September, 2020.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



ﬂe.‘\; ECIT
;ﬁéﬂq?j‘a’! )

- .wml‘&

STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 18, 2020
FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Consideration of Exempt Employee Compensation for Battalion Chief

Overtime and Incident Response Subject to Reimbursement by Outside
Agencies

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a resolution allowing for additional exempt
employee compensation in specific circumstances and to make that retroactive to June 1, 2020.

BACKGROUND

Battalion Chief Coverage/Overtime

The Battalion Chief position is Exempt, meaning that the employees receive a salary without
overtime compensation. The employees in this classification work a modified 40-hour work
week and handle “Incident Commander” coverage 24 hours/day for each day and weekend of
their scheduled work week. The Battalion Chief position receives a 5% incentive for this
additional “after hours” coverage.

Currently, when a Battalion Chief is scheduled for planned time off or is sick, the Fire Chief has
two options. The first is to ask a qualified Fire Captain to act as Duty Chief for a 24-hour period
and pay them overtime (1.5x), or to request that CAL FIRE have their on-duty Battalion Chief
respond to FCFA calls. When requesting CAL FIRE to “monitor” when FCFA is dispatched for
more significant call types, it is important to consider that the CAL FIRE Battalion Chief is still
responsible for their existing battalion coverage, that they could be responding from a distant
part of the county, and this type of request must be limited in frequency.

A third option to provide “Incident Commander” coverage would be to compensate the current
exempt employees. It is proposed that a Battalion Chief who covers for the other would be paid
for a 12-hour period at their existing straight-time rate of compensation. The expectation would
be that the “normally off-duty” Battalion Chief would be in the office working on their existing
program responsibilities during the Monday-Friday work week and remain available for
response on weekends. This option would allow staffing flexibility, and a more cost-effective
solution to covering the vacant position. There could be instances in which a Battalion Chief
would be unavailable for the assignment, and the Fire Chief would either retain a qualified off-
duty Captain or request assistance from CAL FIRE. This is much like what currently occurs



when a Fire Captain position is open. The staffing officer initially reaches out to all available
Captains to check their availability and then will contact qualified Engineers to determine if any
of them are available to take on the open shift.

An example of this recommendation is below:

Fire Captain Hourly Rate $32.07
Fire Captain Overtime Rate $48.11

24 Hour Coverage $1,154.64
Battalion Chief Hourly Rate $69.04

12 Hour Coverage $828.48
Variance $326.16

Hourly rates presented are at top step and without benefit cost

Exempt Employee Response to Reimbursable Incidents

For the first time since the inception of the FCFA, exempt employees who are members of a
regional team have been activated and deployed to incidents eligible for Federal and State cost
reimbursement. The Fire Chief has been deployed to two incidents as a member of the San Luis
Obispo County Type Il Incident Management Team and has submitted hours worked (along
with travel time) that will later be reimbursed to the FCFA, along with an administrative fee and
reimbursement for the Fire Chief’s vehicle. The costs are calculated on a Portal to Portal basis,
meaning that time is captured from time of dispatch to the time the resource/employee returns
to their station/office. This process is identical to what occurs with fire suppression personnel
deploy as members of a Strike Team or a single resource assignment.

Staff is recommending that all exempt employees be eligible for additional compensation related
to deployment that is subject to reimbursement. The compensation would be limited to hours
worked in excess of a regularly scheduled 8-hour work day and for all hours worked on a non-
scheduled work day (holidays and weekends). The rate of pay would be at the employee’s existing
straight time rate. To reiterate, this proposed plan would only be for response to incidents that
were reimbursed to the FCFA, and only for hours incurred by the employee outside of a regularly
scheduled 8-hour work day.

As an example, the Fire Chief was dispatched to the Pond Fire on Sunday, August 1 2020 at
5:15pm and was released at 11:00pm (Total 5.75 hours). Monday, August 2 2020, the Fire Chief
worked from 5:30am — 6:45pm (Total 13.25 hours). Based on this scenario, the Fire Chief would
be eligible for 11 hours of straight time compensation (all hours worked on a weekend and the
excess above 8 hours on a scheduled work day).

Staff Report:  Consideration of Exempt Employee Compensation for Battalion Chief Overtime and
Incident Response Subject to Reimbursement by Outside Agencies

September 18, 2020 Page 2



FISCAL IMPACT

Fiscal impact for Battalion Chief overtime would be limited in use, and present a cost savings.
Fiscal impact for exempt employee compensation for reimbursed deployments would be cost
neutral.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:

1. Adopt a Resolution approving additional compensation for exempt employees and to
make the compensation authorized for Exempt Employee Responses to
Reimburseable Incidents retroactive to June 1, 2020.

2. Continue to have exempt employees who deploy on reimbursable incidents to be
compensated at their existing salary level.

3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Staff Report:  Consideration of Exempt Employee Compensation for Battalion Chief Overtime and
Incident Response Subject to Reimbursement by Outside Agencies
September 18, 2020 Page 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO AUTHORIZE EXEMPT EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION FOR BATTALION CHIEF OVERTIME AND
INCIDENT REPONSE SUBJECT TO REIMBURSEMENT BY
OUTSIDE AGENCIES

WHEREAS, the Battalion Chief's work a modified 40-hour work week and in
addition handle “Incident Commander” coverage 24 hours/day for each day
and weekend of their scheduled work week; and

WHEREAS, when a Battalion Chief is scheduled for planned time off or is sick
and unavailable to handle Incident Commander coverage, the Fire Chief has
the option to use a Fire Captain to act as Duty Chief or to request Cal Fire to
have their Battalion Chief respond to FCFA calls; and

WHEREAS, an additional option to the Fire Chief is to use current exempt
employees such as an “off-duty” Battalion Chief who would cover the Incident
Commander responsibilities or the use of a qualified off-duty Captain; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to approve by resolution the additional
compensation to the Battalion Chief for a 12-hour period at their existing
straight-time rate of compensation; and

WHEREAS, there are also situations wherein exempt employees who are members of
regional teams have been activated and deployed to incidents eligible for Federal and
State cost reimbursement; and

WHEREAS, the hours worked by these exempt employees while deployed by the
Authority may be reimbursed for the costs of these employees on a Portal to Portal
basis, meaning the time is captured and reimbursed by the State or other governmental
agencies from the time of dispatch to the time the resource/employee returns to their
station/office; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will compensate its employees Portal-to-Portal while
in the course of their employment and away from their official duty station and
assigned to an emergency incident, in support of an emergency incident, or pre-
positioned for response; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will compensate its employees for hours worked in
excess of a regularly scheduled 8-hour work day and for all hours worked on a
non-scheduled work day (holidays and weekends) at the rate of the employees
existing straight time rate, and



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-
PAGE 2

WHEREAS, the State requires affirmation that the Fire Chief, Fire Battalion
Chief, Fire Captain, and Firefighter be included in the resolution authorizing
Portal-to-Portal pay.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the above WHEREAS provisions are
incorporated herein by reference as if set out in full and the Board hereby approves the
additional compensation as enumerated and stated therein. Further the Board approves
and makes retroactive to June 1, 2020, the application of exempt employee
compensation for deployment per mutual aid agreements and reimbursed by other
agencies.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and
adoption of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and by the following roll call vote,
to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of the
Five Cities Fire Authority, this 18th day of September, 2020.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-
PAGE 3

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2020-___is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 18! day of September, 2020.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 18t day of
September, 2020.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



